

Pieter-Jan Scheir

Aalter, Flemish Region, Belgium

pieterjan.scheir@gmail.com

+32 474 60 73 12

[linkedin.com/in/pieterjanscheir](https://www.linkedin.com/in/pieterjanscheir)

Summary

Full-stack software developer with a focus on creating minimalistic, effective user interfaces using React (Next.js), TypeScript, and TailwindCSS. I bring 5 years of experience in the legal tech field, contributing to both development and marketing aspects of Legal Square. When not programming, I enjoy exploring the world through my camera lens.

My opinions are my own.

Experience



Full Stack Developer / Marketing

Legal Square

Mar 2023 - Present (1 year 2 months)

Advantage

Full Stack Developer

AdvantITge

Mar 2023 - Present (1 year 2 months)

LegalSquare

- Development of software for the judicial sector (judicial officers, lawyers, credit control)

legalsquare.be



Frontend Developer

Vanden Broele

Jan 2022 - Feb 2023 (1 year 2 months)

Front-end focussed developer at Vandenbroele

Techstack: Vue.js | C# | SCSS | Storybook | Git

Products:

- eGovFlow (egovflow.be)
- ExpertCenter (vandenbroele.be/nl-be/samenwerking/experts)
- ScanSearch Online (scansearchonline.be)

Advantage

Developer (Intern)

AdvantITge

Oct 2020 - Jun 2021 (9 months)

Techstack: Next.js (React) | Typescript | Tailwindcss | Storybook | Git



Employee

GDW SCHEIR

May 2017 - Apr 2019 (2 years)

gdwscheir.be

Employee

PP-LAW

Jan 2015 - Apr 2017 (2 years 4 months)

Employee

Tour Mandalay

2014 - 2014 (less than a year)

Education

 **Odisee**

Graduate, Computer Programming

Sep 2019 - Jun 2021

Sint-Pieters Instituut Gent

High School Diploma, ASO Economics / Modern Languages

2013 - 2014

Licenses & Certifications

 **Certificaat Japans Breakthrough 1 A - SNT**

 **Certificaat Data Protection Officer - Data Protection Institute**

Certificaatnummer: DPI.3Q2018.0509

Certificaat Veiligheids- en milieuwetgeving - CVO Panta Rhei de Avondschool

Certificaat Accijnswetgeving - CVO Panta Rhei de Avondschool

Certificaat Basiskennis grondstoffen en fermentatieprocessen - CVO Panta Rhei de Avondschool

Skills

Search Engine Optimization (SEO) • Marketing • Google Ads • Unit Testing • API Development • JSON Web Token (JWT) • JSON • Front-End Development • .NET Core • Storybook